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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

,Sent: Thursday, April@gw 3:25 PM
To: 'Ernest Triay' | :

Subject: RE: Document # L1w75568

\

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section foF processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Fiorida Department of State
Division of Corporatiocns

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
" customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Ernest Triay [mailto:ernie@semper-inc.com]
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 1:41 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Document # L10000075568

Please be advised that Document #L.10000075568 is showing an incorrect FEI/EIN. The correct FEI/EIN is 27-
1746409.

For your review we are attaching copy of Semper Electric LLC Form 1065 issued on 4/15/2011. Please correct
accordingly

Should you have any questions, please advise.

Sincerely,

Rina R Uruena
Office Manager
Semper Electric LLC
813-873-2342
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